
 M E M O R A N D U M 
 
                                   March 21, 2013 
   TO:          Augusta County Board of Supervisors 
 
   FROM:        Patrick J. Coffield, County Administrator 
 
   SUBJECT:  STAFF BRIEFING, MONDAY, MARCH 25, 2013, 1:30 p.m. 
                Board Meeting Room, Government Center, Verona, VA 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
    ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION 
_____________________________________________________________________________  
   
  EMPLOYEE OF THE YEAR RECOGNITION 
 
S/B-01   1:30 p.m. VDOT ROADS 

A)  Report by VDOT 
B)  Dodge Street – Traffic Control 
C)  Route 636 Financing 

 
S/B-02  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
   Report by Staff. 
 
S/B-03  FIRE AND RESCUE 

Report by Staff. 
 
S/B-04  ORDINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
   Discuss advertisement for Public Hearing: 

1) Addressing 
2) Animal Units 

 
S/B-05  DRAFT STORMWATER ORDINANCE 

Discuss draft Stormwater Ordinance for submittal to DCR. 
 
S/B-06  PLANNING COMMISSION 

1. Kim H. and Judy C. Stone; Wallace or Lori Back; and Walter Hale 
or Linda Hallatt Wade, rezoning, located on the south side of 
Fishersville Road (Route 641), just east of the Fishersville United 
Methodist Church (Wayne District). 

 
S/B-07  WAIVERS/VARIANCES  
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S/B-08  MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
S/B-09  MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY STAFF   
 
S/B-10  CLOSED SESSION  
 
   VIEWINGS 

1. Stone, Back, Hale and Hallatt property 
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